
National Network Solutions LLC pro-
vides IT consulting services to small-
and medium-sized businesses. We

specialize in designing Windows® 2003 net-
work infrastructures—including multi-forest en-
terprise networks—as well as upgrading/
migrating existing network infrastructures to
a Windows® 2003 Active Directory network.
NNSS provides IT consulting services in four
key areas...
• Migration/Upgrade of your Existing Net-

work Directory Service
• NT 4 or Windows® 2000 Domain infra-

structure to Windows® 2003 Active Di-
rectory infrastructure

• Previous versions of Microsoft Exchange
and SQL servers to most recent versions

• Terminal Services
• Analysis and Evaluation of your Network

Systems, IT Staff, and IT Needs
• Restoration of your IT Administration

to In-House IT Staff
• Partnering with Your HR Department in

the screening of qualified IT applicants
NNSS also provides other valuable consul-
tative services including, but not limited
to...
• Software licensing issues
• In-house staff training
• Review of corporate computer and internet

use policies

Description of Services...
• Migration/Upgrade of your existing Net-

work Directory Service.
Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer

(MCSE) Supervision. One of NNSS’ Microsoft
Certified Systems Engineers will
be responsible for the directory
service upgrade to Windows® 2003
Active Directory.

IT Staff Involvement. If you have an IT
staff in place, they will be included in the
upgrade of your system. This inclusion al-
lows your staff to not only upgrade their
skills, but continue to administer the net-

work after the upgrade is completed—
without the high cost of a service contract!

System Recommendations. NNSS consult-
ants are available to evaluate and make
hardware, software, licensing, and net-
work infrastructure recommendations as
well as create RFQ bid specifications for
your company.

Technical Support. NNSS can provide
technical support services for those com-
panies that do not have trained technical
support staff.

• Analysis and Evaluation.
Evaluation of Network Sys-

tems, IT Staff, and IT Needs.
NNSS provides an evalua-
tion of your company’s Net-
work Systems, IT Staff, and
IT needs. The results of this
evaluation will be provided
to help guide your company’s business and
IT strategies. When evaluating IT staff,
NNSS’ specific goal is to improve your
IT staff’s knowledge and skills, not
outsource or eliminate their positions!

Some of the questions that NNSS con-
sultants can address in their analysis...

Are your customers or end users being well
served?

Can services be improved?
 Is network security being addressed, while

maintaining an end user friendly and pro-
ductive environment?

Do salaries for IT personnel meet industry
standards?

Are IT personnel placed and utilized based
on their IT certifications, knowledge,
and skill sets?

Does the expertise of the IT staff meet
the needs of the organization?

• Restoration of IT Administration.
Eliminate unnecessary outsourcing of IT

services. NNSS can evaluate your exist-
ing outsourcing contracts to determine
which of these services can be moved in-

house to provide more efficient
and economical administration
of these services.

Training of in-house IT staff.
NNSS consultants can provide
training of your in-house IT
staff to bring their knowledge

and skills up to date. NNSS consultants
can provide the following in-house train-
ing for your IT staff...
• Installing, Deploying, and Administer-

ing...
• Microsoft® Windows® Server 2003
• Microsoft® Windows® 2003 DNS Ser-

vices
• Microsoft® SQL Server 2000

• Designing, Implementing, and Admin-
istering...
• Microsoft® Windows® 2003 Active Di-

rectory Infrastructure
• Network Security within a Microsoft®

Windows® 2003 Network Infrastruc-
ture

• Designing Databases and Database Se-
curity for Microsoft® SQL Server 2000

• Planning, Deploying, and Administering
Microsoft® Exchange Server 2000/2003

• Partnering with HR Department.
Partner with your HR Department to Screen

IT Applicants. Most HR departments lack
the technical knowledge to adequately
evaluate and interview IT applicants—es-
pecially applicants for your most critical
IT positions (system administrators, data
base administrators, network security pro-
fessionals, etc.) NNSS can provide consult-
ants to your HR department that help your
HR department advertise positions, screen
resumés, interview applicants, and hire
the best qualified applicant for your
organization’s IT department!



About NNSS...
We at NNSS are committed to providing ex-

pert networking and IT consultative services to
small- and medium-sized businesses to create
and integrate solutions in a timely manner that
will support and enhance our client’s business
strategies.

Our Philosophy of
Network Administration...

 At NNSS, our philosophy of network ad-
ministration is simple: A well designed and ad-
ministered network infrastructure is one that,
for the most part, is invisible to the end users.
It does not interfere or complicate the end us-
ers’ work load. Instead, it ought to enhance their
work environment so they can complete their
assigned tasks in the most efficient and cost
effective manner possible. In the corporate
world, “Time Is Money!” and a poorly designed
and/or administered network will actually in-
crease the cost of doing business and, there-
fore, decrease the bottom line for the company
and its stakeholders! Therefore, having your net-
work properly designed, deployed, and adminis-
tered will increase the efficiency of your
employees, result in a higher level of employee
morale, will give you a faster return on the in-
vestment (ROI) of the cost of deploying the net-
work, and create a higher profit margin for your
stakeholders!

We do Windows® 2003!

Contact Information...
World Wide Web:

http://www.nnss.biz

Telephone:
330-874-9161
877-302-9631

Postal address:
1885 Dogwood SQ NE
Bolivar, OH  44162-7402

Electronic mail:
General Information: info@nnss.biz
RFQs and RFPs: rfq@nnss.biz
Webmaster: glenn_murphy@nnss.biz

National Network Solutions LLC is proud
to be an equal opportunity employer who

values diversity.
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